
 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                         October 1, 2007 

  

       

 

Alderman Q. A. Shakoor, II 

Public Safety and Licensing Committee 

City Hall 

 

 

SUBJECT: Direct Referral, Bids for Contract 52-07 (K7-061) Remodel Racine Zoological 

Gardens Phase III 

 

Dear Alderman Shakoor: 

 

I would like to appear at the October 8, 2007 Public Safety and Licensing Committee meeting to 

present the bids received by the Commissioner of Public Works on October 4, 2007 on the above 

noted. 

 

Funds are available in account 987.740.5030, Entrance Complex / Parking, $300,000 for the 

City’s portion of the project with the remaining funds being provided by the Racine Zoological 

Society. 

 

 

 

 

                                 Sincerely, 

 

 

 

                                 Donnie Snow 

                                                                                                   Director 

 

 

 

                                                                                                    

   


